Canterbury Earthquake
Recovery Authority

27 AUG 2012

Joshua Grainger
fyi-request-460-70f3175c@requests.fyi.org.nz

Ref: CER12/291
Dear Joshua

Thank you for your Official Information Act 1982 request received on 31 July 2012, You
requested the following:

“Today a plan to rebuild Christchurch was launched by CERA, including a video
highlighting some of the features of the plan (visible here:

http://www. stuff.co.nz/national/7378437/Rebuild-plan-for-Christchurch-unveiled)

I would like to request under the Official Information Act the cost of making this
video.”

| have decided under section 15A of the Official Information Act to extend the time limit for
deciding on your request by an additional ten working days.

The extension is required because there are necessary consultations before a decision can
be made on your request.

You have the right to ask the Ombudsman to investigate and review my decision under
section 28(3) of the Official Information Act.

Yours sincerely

Y/

Jacinda Lean
Manager, Ministerial and Chief Executive Support

Canterbury Earthquake Recovery Authority (CERA), Private Bag 4999, Christchurch 8140, New Zealand
Ph: 0800 RING CERA (0800 7464 2372) Website: www.cera.govt.nz Email:info@cera.govt.nz



